



Turlock Unified School District

David Lattig
Superintendent

August 20, 2026

RECEIVED

AUG 20 2026

Honorable Sonny Sandhu, Presiding Judge
Superior Court of California, County of Stanislaus
P.O. Box 3488
Modesto, CA 95353

BY: _____

Re: 26-27GJ: Response to All Findings and All Recommendations of the Stanislaus County Civil Grand Jury

Dear Judge Sandhu,

Pursuant to California Penal Code sections 933 and 933.05, please find Turlock Unified School District's (TUSD) responses to the Stanislaus County Civil Grand Jury's Findings and Recommendations (Case #26-27GJ) below.

Finding 1: Many school districts in Stanislaus County lack required transparency regarding school bonds because they fail to fully comply with Ed Code mandates.

Response: TUSD agrees with the finding.

Recommendation 1: The governing board of the district should instruct its Superintendent to comply with Ed Code pertaining to CBOCs by December 31, 2026. The areas of compliance include posting minutes, posting annual performance and financial audits, and posting annual CBOC reports on the district's website as cited by Ed Code section 15280(b).

Response: The recommendation has been implemented as the governing board directed the Superintendent to comply with Ed Code pertaining to CBOCs on August 18, 2026. Focus is to be placed on providing administrative support to the CBOC in writing its annual report and then posting the report on the TUSD website.

Finding 2: Stanislaus County CBOCs frequently do not have appropriate membership as required by Ed Code. Some CBOCs lack members representing each qualifying group, and/or members are regularly serving terms longer than specified in the bylaws.

Response: Although currently compliant in this area, TUSD agrees with the finding recognizing it's own challenges to meet this requirement in the past. Additional administrative support to the CBOC in the future will help align membership and terms with Ed Code, board policies, and CBOC bylaws.

Recommendation 2a: The governing board of any district lacking full membership should appoint additional members to their CBOC committees to comply with both Ed Code section 15282 and their respective CBOC bylaws by December 31, 2026.

Response: TUSD currently has full membership with all required members. As such, the recommendation will not be implemented because it is not warranted. However, the District recognizes the need to fill any such vacancy in a timely manner should one exist.

Recommendation 2b: The governing board of the district should review CBOC membership to determine if long-serving members have exceeded their term limit stated in both Ed Code section 15282 and their respective CBOC bylaws. Remediation may include reappointment or replacement of the member. This should be completed by December 31, 2026.

Response: The recommendation has been implemented. The TUSD governing board reviewed CBOC membership at their meeting on August 18, 2026, and confirmed TUSD is currently compliant in this area. CBOC members have not exceeded their term limits as they were appointed or reappointed at a regularly scheduled board meeting on June 17, 2025.

Respectfully,



David Lattig
Superintendent